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APPENDIX A — MEMO FROM MAYOR OF SAN ANTONIO

CPS ENERGY

CITY OF SAN ANTONIO
OFFICE OF MAYOR RON NIRENBERG
INTERDEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

TO: Members of City Council
FROM: Roa Nirenberg, Mayor
COPIES

TO: [Erik Walsh, City Mamager, Leticia Vacek, City Cleri; Andy Segovia, City
Artorney; Ben Gorzell, Chief Firancial Officer, Kevin Barthold, City Audnor

SURIECT: CPS Energy Rae Advisory Cosaminies
DATE: Jarwsary 24, 2020

As most of our communsty’s fee, rate and tax stactures allow for a public input process, and in
order 1o enhance Irmnsparency aed sccouminbility 10 thedr own mile structuring process, [ have
asked CPS Enesgy to establish a rate advisory comsnittee 1o review the design of the wiility's
current and futare rate strocharcs and fees. This comminies would focus om overnll impacss o
CPS Energy’s customers.

The commities would be reaponssble for reviewing CPS Encrgy”™s moenl ressurce planning
process, ns well & engagng, informng and answering questioss put forth by the commesity at-
large. This comminee would consist of & techndcal working group and a stakeholder engagement
group. The smkebolder engagement group would include a represemiative from each Council
district and the Mayor's office.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or recomsnendasions about this
process. | ook forwasd o working with each of you w realize our muual poals 1o benefit the

City of San Astanio and its

=

PROPOSED RAC DOCUMENTATION

PAGE 56



